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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - August 19, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

August 19, 2021 

In This Issue 
- 2021 AMO federal Gas Tax/Canada Community-Building Fund award. 
- PJ Marshall Award recipients at 2021 AMO Conference. 
- 2021 annual emergency exercises requirements.  
- AMO Blue Box update webinar on August 24, 2021. 
- The road ahead for climate adaptation. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Technology and workplace health and safety. 
- Canoe Vendor Open House: Sharp Canada.    
- New High Interest Savings Account (HISA) with National Bank. 
- Careers: Windsor, North Dundas and Haliburton.  
  
AMO Matters 
An innovative energy-saving project has earned the City of London a 2021 AMO federal 
Gas Tax/Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF) award. London invested $4.5 
million from the CCBF to install an Organic Rankine Cycle (ORC) System at its 
Greenway Pollution Centre. The ORC turns heat generated by burning sewage sludge 
into energy. 
 
The PJ Marshall Awards acknowledge municipalities that have demonstrated creativity 
and success in implementing new, innovative ways of serving the public. Four 
municipalities received awards: the Township of the Archipelago for its Tale of a 
Thousand Turtles project; The City of Kitchener for its Housing for All project; The City of 
Markham for its Single-Use Plastics Reduction Plan; and Renfrew County for its Virtual 
Triage and Assessment Centre. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ministry of the Solicitor General has announced that there will be no exemption in 
2021 for annual emergency exercises under O. Reg 380/04 of the Emergency 
Management and Civil Protection Act. 
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Eye on Events 
Join AMO, CIF, and RPRA from 12:30 - 3:30 pm for an update on The Blue Box 
program. There will be presentations from prospective Producer Responsibility 
Organizations to assess program impacts. Register now!  
 
There is a body of scientific evidence that shows climate change is occurring and human 
activities are a contributing factor putting our man-made and natural environment at risk. 
Learn this and more at the virtual Risk Management Symposium October 5 and 6. 
Register now. 
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
 
LAS 
As a municipality, technology helps you communicate your message consistently. It 
helps you create customized training courses with interactive visual representations for 
easier communication of key messaging. Read more here. 
 
Canoe Procurement Group vendor Sharp Canada is hosting two virtual open house info 
sessions for Ontario municipalities. Join Sharp and LAS staff to learn more about 
available products and how buying through Canoe saves time and money. Follow the 
links to join August 24 @ 10am or September 15 @ 10am.  
 
ONE Investment 
ONE brings another HISA provider onboard: National Bank in the coming weeks. Submit 
your interest and questions today by emailing one@oneinvestment.ca. The account is 
fully liquid with no transactional or monthly fee that provides higher interest on deposits 
than a typical savings account. 
 
Careers 
Executive Director of Housing and Children’s Services - City of Windsor. The Executive 
Director will be responsible to direct the administration and delivery of housing, 
homelessness, and children’s services in Windsor and Essex County. An online 
application is available and must be submitted by no later than the September 9, 2021 at 
4:30 PM. To apply for this position, click APPLY NOW. If you require assistance to apply 
online, please contact recruitment@citywindsor.ca or call (519) 255-6515. 
 
Director of Corporate Services/Clerk - Township of North Dundas. Bordering the City of 
Ottawa, North Dundas enjoys a blend of rural and urban lifestyle. As Director of 
Corporate Services/Clerk, you are an important member of our Department Head Team, 
responsible for performing all statutory duties of the Clerk in accordance with the 
Municipal Act and other legislation. This includes acting as the Returning Officer for 
Municipal Elections. To apply to become part of our team, please submit your resume 
and cover letter by 10:00 am on August 30, 2021 to careers@northdundas.com.  
 
Director of Economic Development & Tourism - County of Haliburton. Reporting to the 
CAO and working closely with County Council, the newly created position is responsible 
for providing advice and guidance required to develop and shape the County’s economic 
and tourism development strategies and programs. For complete responsibilities and 
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requirements of the position please visit our website. Please submit a detailed resume 
indicating your skills and experience no later than September 10, 2021 to: Sarah Hume, 
HR Specialist.  

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  
 

  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

 

 

 


